


November 6. 2000 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Schumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Attn: Ms. Blanca Bayo 
Director 

R e :  Docket Number 001345-TI 

Dear Ms. Bayo; 

In response to our recent dilerruna, we hereby propose a 
settlement of $250.00 for our violation of the rules, (late 
payment of RAF). 

Since we are a new to this industry, we were not familiar 
with the rules. We realize we made a mistake and wish to settle 
with the commission for the above amount, considering we are a 
first time offender. 

I have instructed my personnel along with familiarizing 
myself with your rules and regulations of timely and proper pay- 
ments for our Certificate. We trust you review our case and allow 
us this One Time mistake. Again, we extend our most sincere apo- 
logy, and we look forward to your most convenient resolution. 

incerely yours, 

w.a&& .-e, 
Mana Isaza 
Office Manager 
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